Appendix 4

Licensing

From: Aysen Ipek Kilic [N

Sent: 22 May 2024 11:55

To: Licensing

Subject: re: FW: Planning Application P/CONS/2024/00065 - 3 Salisbury StreetBlandford
ForumDT11 7AU

Categories: Kathryn

Morning Kathryn,
| will inform the client about planning issue. He will operate accordingly.

Best reards
Aysen Ipek Kilic

> Dear Aysen, following the application to vary 3 Salisbury Street, Blandford,
please see below comments from the Planning Officer:

From: I < Cass.\worman N >
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 5:39 PM

To: Licensing I
Subject: Planning Application P/CONS/2024/00065 - 3 Salisbury StreetBlandford
ForumDT11 7AU

Dear Licensing

No objection, the use of the premises as a restaurant is covered by PP ref
2022/01926

Attention is drawn to the restrictions for use of the outdoor terrace, condition
4 of

P/FUL/2023/05784

Proposal: Erection of free-standing outdoor seating area to the rear

CONDITION 4:

The development hereby approved shall not be used outside the hours of 10:00
to 21:00.

Reason: To safeguard the amenity of surrounding residential properties.

Kind regards

Cass

Development Management

Dorset Council

If you wish to discuss these comments, please contact the Planning Officer
directly.

Many thanks

Kathryn Miller

Senior Licensing Officer
Place Services

Dorset Council

01305 838028
dorsetcouncil.gov.uk


kathryn.miller
Typewriter
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Lines are open:
Mon — Thurs, 9am-12pm & 2pm-5pm
Fridays - 9am-12pm & 2pm-4.30pm

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. It may contain
unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked material and should be
handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to
anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the
sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring
in accordance with relevant legislation. Any views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with
authority, states them to be the views of Dorset Council. Dorset Council does
not accept service of documents by fax or other electronic means. Virus
checking: Whilst all reasonable steps have been taken to ensure that this
electronic communication and its attachments whether encoded, encrypted or
otherwise supplied are free from computer viruses, Dorset Council accepts no
liability in respect of any loss, cost, damage or expense suffered as a result

of accessing this message or any of its attachments. For information on how
Dorset Council processes your information, please see
www.dorsetcouncil.gov.uk/data-protection <




